
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 2243836

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 18TH OCTOBER, 2016 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

G Hyde - Killingbeck and Seacroft;
    M Coulson - Pudsey;
    (Third member to be confirmed)

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

1 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  Chapel 
Allerton

LEEDS FRENCH WINE

To consider a report of the Head of Elections, 
Licensing and Registration which sets out details of 
an application for the grant of a premises licence, 
made by Pomidou Import Ltd, for Leeds French 
Wine 197 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, 
LS7 3DX.

(Report attached)

1 - 38

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete.

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



E

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

 

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 18th October 2016 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for Leeds French 
Wine 197 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 3DX 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Chapel Allerton 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Pomidou Import Ltd, for 
Leeds French Wine 197 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 3DX. 
 
The application is for the sale by retail of alcohol and late night refreshment as detailed in 
3.3. 
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from other persons and Responsible 
authority.

 Report author: Mrs Emma White 

0113 378 5029 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



 2 

1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 

2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2 History of the premises 

2.1 This premises was previously licensed under the Licensing Act 2005 for  

Sale by retail of alcohol        Monday to Friday  11:00 – 23:00                                     

                                             Saturday and Sunday 14:00 – 00:00.   

This licence lapsed  due to the insolvency of the licence holder.  

3 The application 

3.1 The applicant’s name is Pomidou Import Ltd, . 

3.2 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Mr Fabien P Dacleu.  

3.3 In summary the original application was for: 

Sale by retail of alcohol  

Monday    16:00 – 23:00 
Tuesday to Sunday   14:00 – 03:00 
 
Late night refreshment  

  
 Tuesday    23:00 – 03:00  
  
 This was subsequently reduced by the applicant to :- 

 
Sale by retail of alcohol  
 
Monday to Friday   11:00 – 23:00 
Saturday and Sunday  14:00 – 00:00 
 
Late night refreshment   
 
Saturday and Sunday   23:00 – 00:00  
 
These hours and activities are now the subject of this application. 

 
 
 
 

Page 2



 3 

The operating schedule 
 

3.4 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in the operating schedule and/or the proforma risk assessment which is 
attached at Appendix A. 

4 Location 

4.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B. 

5 Representations 

5.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

5.2 A Representation has been received from Environmental Protection Team  in their 
capacity as a responsible authority. Any representation may be negotiated prior to 
the hearing.  In this instance the operating schedule has been amended to include 
the measures agreed with Environmental Protection Team. A copy of the 
agreement may be found at Appendix C. 

Other representations 

5.3 The application has attracted representation from members of the public.  

5.4 The licensing authority is in receipt of two individual letters of objection, both of 
which are opposed to this application on the grounds of public nuisance. 

5.5 In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are 
attached at Appendix D.  Unredacted copies will be available at the hearing for 
Members consideration. 

6 Licensing hours 

6.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

6.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

6.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the 
potential for neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent 
rivals gaining a commercial advantage. 

Page 3



 4 

6.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix E. 

7 Equality and diversity implications 

7.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance 
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003. 

8 Options available to Members 

8.1 The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the application as requested. 

 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 
any way the proposed operating schedule. 

 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 

 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.  

 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

8.2 Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to 
do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives. 

9 Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 

 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 
 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Appendix B

I
I

I
a

I
I

Þ
I

rì
È

i 65.4m Í

l;

I

I
t

I

t

,

¡

l
a

t

,
,-{-

t

79

I

5

0-(

LB

I

_--ì
,

,
I

,
. -,:, _

6'1 .6m

1

COWPER
srREEj- ,

I
,
t

t
t

I
¡

0m

-his map is based upon the Ordinance Survey's digital data with the
rermission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her
/ajesty's Stationary Office

) Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
nay lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

-eeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
) Crown Copyright all rights reserved

M
Key

On licence
Late night
refreshment

@

6

lub

El Sub

1

11

Gurdwara

w
Off licence w Other

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Ã\^ -- .-f Fpp þf.=iD¡7 c
White, Emma

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mann, Gary

20 September 2016 14:L3

White, Emma

RE: Leeds French Wine

Hi Emma

Our representation is removed providing the agreed hours are incorporated into the operating schedule

regards

Gary Mann
Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection
Millshaw Park Way
Leeds
LS11 OLS
Tel: 0113 378 6589

From: White, Emma
Sent: 20 September 2076 10:24
To: Mann, Gary
Subject: Leeds French Wine

Emma White
Licensing Officer
Entertainment Licensing

Leeds City Council

Tel: 0113 3785343
Fax:01L3 2243885
email: emma.white@leeds.gov.uk
www.leeds.gov.uk

lf you would like to offer feedback to Entertainment Licensing on the service you have received please visit our
customer feedback form.

Cinderella: Leeds' traditional pantomime makes the holidays mag¡cal!
Be charmed by the classic rags to riches fairy tale of downtrodden Cinders at Leeds
City Council's own Carriageworks Theatre from 2 Dec 2016 - 7 Jan 20L7. With more
than 6,000 tickets already sold, be sure to book now for the best dates and seats!

Leeds C¡ty Council - MJ Local Authority of the Year 20!6

1

Page 27



Page 28



Pnev losts'loo t Zt -)
Entertainment Licensing

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mann, Gary

15 September 2O16 !0:2L
White, Emma; Entertainment Licensing
PREM/03838/001 Leeds French Wine
Leeds French Wine 197 Chapeltown Road.docx

Hi

Please see attached response from Environmental Health

regards

GaryMann W
Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection
Millshaw Park Way
Leeds
LS11 OLS
Tel: 0113 378 6589

Cinderella: Leeds' traditional pantomime makes the holidays mag¡cal!
Be charmed by the class¡c rags to riches fairy tale of downtrodden Cinders at Leeds
City Council's own Carriageworks Theatre from 2 Dec 2016 - 7 Jan 20t7. With more
than 6,000 tickets already sold, be sure to book now for the best dates and seatsl

Leeds City Council - MJ Local Authority of the Year 20L6

ENTERTê.INF$ENT LIC ENSING

RffiTËlVËD

I 5 SEf: 20i$

Page 29



Pror\os%38/ ool €,)

Pomidou lmport Ltd
17 Glenthorpe Crescent
Burmantofts
Leeds
LSg 7QP

Environmental Protection Team
Leeds City Council
Millshaw Park Way
Leeds
LS11 OLS

Contact: Gary Mann
Tel: 01 13 378 6589

r reference: PREM/03838/001
15 September 2016

Dear SiriMadam

Licensing Act 2003
Name and Address of Premises: 197 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 3DX,

We refer to your licensing application for the above premises. We believe you have not
given enough information about how you intend to meet a licensing objective, which ís to
prevent public nuisance. We therefore submit a formal objection to your application that
includes information specifically associated with the premises and the atea .

You could meet the objective by agreeing to certain measures that we suggest are
reasonable and relevant to your application. Please see part 1 of the enclosed document.

lf you agree with the measures please complete and sign parl2 of the enclosed form and
return it to us as soon as possible. Once we receive the form we will take it that you wish the
licensing authority to amend your operating schedule to include those measures as
conditions on the licence. lf you disagree with the suggested measures then please
complete part 3 and return it to us as soon as possible.

lf you feel we should consider anything else or you have any questions please do not
hesitate to contact us.

lf the opening hours you propose under this application differ to those on the current
planning approval then you should also apply to Planning Services to vary the hours. lf you
operate without planning permission you may have not met the relevant planning condition.
You can contact Planning Services on 0113 222 4409.

Yours faithfully

Gary Mann
Environmental Health Officer

ENTERT,ð,!hln5ï.iT L

Fi'il'ÏT='fEÐ

I E íìfÎl ""'î

ICENSING

Page 30



PART 1

To be completed by the responsible authority

Leeds City Council's Environmental Action Service
Proposed Controlled Measures under the Licensing Act 2003
Name and Address of Premises: 197 Ghapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 3DX,

The premises are located along a row of commercial units with residential properties above
and adjacent. There is potentialfor disturbance from the comings and goings of patrons,
noise from inside the premises and from patrons in external areas. This will occur late into
the night when residents will be sleeping and will be exacerbated in summer months when
windows will be open to ventilate residential properties.

It appears the business have operated previously with a premises license, however with
reduced hours of use than proposed in this application. The hours for previous applications
were agreed during a sub-committee hearing on 18th Decemb er 2014. The applicants
proposed hours have been outlined below, underneath this are the hours with which the
premises should be restricted to.

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, we
consider that the following measures are relevant and reasonable in order to meet the
following aim of the license:

Prevention of public nuisancea

The applicants proposed hours are

Late night refreshment:
Tuesday to Sunday 23:00 - 3:00

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday 16.00 - 23:30
Tuesday to Sunday 14.00 - 3:30

The hours the premises should be restricted to:

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday
Tuesday to Sunday

Sale by retail of alcohol:
Monday to Friday
Saturday and Sunday

Late night refreshment
Saturday and Sunday

16:00 - 23:00
14:00 - 3:00

11:00 - 23:00
14:00 - 00:00

23:00 - 00:00

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday to Friday: 11:00 - 23:00
Saturday and Sunday: 14:00 - 00:00

Page 31



hÃn? 
^rArl r ¿

To be completed by the applicant:

Leeds City Council's Environmental Action Service
Proposed Controlled Measures under the Licensing Act 2003
Name and Address of Premises: 197 Ghapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 3DX,

l/We

confirm that I am / we are the applicant / the applicant's representative (delefe as appropriate)
for the premises as stated above.

ln signing this document I / we agree with the measures proposed by Leeds City Council's
Environmental Action Sei'více, and we provide our conserrt for tlie iicensing authority to
incorporate the said measures into the operating schedule for the stated premises.

Signed:

Dated:

PART 3

Name and Address of Premises: 197 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 3DX,

l/We

confirm that I am lwe are the applicant / the applicant's representative (aelete as appropriate)
for the premises as stated above.

I / We formally advise that we are not prepared to accept the proposed measures as
suggested by Leeds City Council's EnvironmentalAction Service.

ln this instance we understand that Leeds City Councíl's environmental action service will
maintain their representation to my /our application, which will now proceed to a hearíng
before the licensing sub-committee.

Signed

Dated

Please return this document to:

Environmental Protection Team
Leeds City Council
Millshaw Park Way
Leeds
LS1 1 OLS

Page 32



Appendix D

L, Wl o:rrsrlool

1'O WI-IOM I MAY CONCERN.

f)ear sir/ madame..

I am writing in regards to a iate nigirt aicohoi iicensc beirrg t'cr¡ttestec'i irr tllc
property tenants of 197 Chapletown Road Leeds. Ls7. I woultl lilte to takc tlri'.

opportunity to make you aware that as a rosident

already deeply concerned with the level of noise cottting li'tlnl tlris propert-\ lrii..' t:t l;1.

evenings due to their customers loitering around antl lltakins tloise ¿lfìet'ltar it': t'ttc
too rllâny drinks as well as loud music being playecl..l'he rvholc of the Lrât'rtcle .''

shops have residents livirrg upstairs and I am deepl-v- concenrccl tìlat with tllc
extension of the existing hours to sell alcohol it,,vill ortly tnitkc thirrgs \\'ols\'

Therefore I would urgently requestyou to please not of'fet'a lrtt.'night licclr..' ':r
respect of my concerns as well as otherresidents. 

-i'he last thirtg rve necd is li'r

anotlier hub for our youth to hang around late nights arrd get clt'ttllk ancl sc¿ìl'.' i,'i,rl

residents.

'['hankyou

sincelely
town Road, leeds Ls7 Sclr #

t ø[z\ ro'o

| .t ,'' r

2 1 sEP 201t

LICENSING
ENTEFi'ä'i

'ÈiitiËT,[T

Rffiffi FËüWËD

Page 33



t o$å. APPendix D

--I-3 ,'

en'TcfZfAv-t rws-U* tj CG ,.''t':J 
=CC-f 

LÚ-)
L-Ë E -bS A T Y C-err¡"r<-¿ L
C-4v¡6- tr+nLl.-*

-+t-E l> l<--¡>

Nr ¿-D^ò
IID{,-\'4
t-r? gDS
LS7 ?tDb< a'€ '-çlí?HE+-\ u=14€- S+of

12ø<T> \-eor'É L<-1 Bfx
t â-l C-+-:aAÕtJTa-c¡1

'l- o.-tu:' C¡3rr JJO*
Cr'J^\

A'p?\tCç'çae'l '

If- a.r,-r--. r'rCk; $O r<- L"õ

e8b¿.4)-t6i'r tu,a¿\-e i S

_ -__¿-._-¡ St-ròc¡ 15 \J'

AÐ-E ryrDc-€-C)6a-/
{-Y ts
a-r--b @1- Za-Y'^ r\--'|có(=

VaÁ-L=/^el

tYoÉc 04
bær I= L^cc:-LS ¿.^l

a--Ar- å '\

-.J

v-or\S g\o.t-:u

S,,r.e- r,c' rroLSêz- o-'1

/v-,J gl-ea-.p

lz^Vr C>ln '*/'1¿V

Õr-.ta 6þr-ae'U

V''a-Å- 'ìoo

Ut't-¿-\-t'\ '--OÉt
L/\\e/\J

€-ndç3 a'''1¿
¿) ¿t -)-45 '

I2O-^-õ\"-) '"-j
\-,^-)

S Õ=k--YU'<
-G-V--, Cl-.eþO.'/\A"(
r¡¡u¡.r€ 4tv-tc{t -

cJ'¡]-^-l -(-:f

faer'l

&aru-^
c!ç-y

-->

bo
¡r--t --'t-"-f-

ENTERTAIHä4ENT LICENSI

RËCËI\fËD

2 2 SËP 2û16

NG

-Gx>*

Page 34



¡J.\^S Or-r-låæ- C,.--¿ cl C:c-.fS +>e*'--<.] t=Õ

}c^-"lq< ?>"-t---\\-t-.,à r--'y t2J_^..J-.1_=--q \ C_ct-¡ "-3
C!Õr.-S,-r Cr'\Q--

3v^rrelt ry
-J

r.,r ¡¡-rì Ç^Ôc1= ò-'r'<'o- bO ,ã!

g\Q L^-fL--r-\ q- L/--r ry-\e 3t) q-e:'er=- ¡¡Õe-
1.^-t"<- {zo r5 nTJc

Vr6;,-+:e_ /r<:'¡ç ø"-* -J^ otl-S

en -.¿3 l-., d.tr-q-t¡o Ü-le
tI_

GczrSCøæ

\-,<k- o# U.a- EiJ te¿:e; '

,{ t v.:4.-,t1< lo.^-o[rr€Ss
a-¡<- Õ,LJ

V>crÞ-t z- ÊSore¿'-'e=- d\-s

\€øut':./q ')^ 'V\a- eaÌ45
ynaJ<e',V €^Se¿.-t an^næS- -/Æ -€rS- rY-€- ëÕ

âaçå
T"-en< t>

væ Y":J

=- VW)r4-- b- sPzêJ<-

I

bÐÚ-a-Í1

ot*-U;L¿æ'
Wæ€ aJæL^k tA-

l--tou-Å.=t EuuL-Å

=la-S ¿

:+- c-lA S ^* 
r-r-:altA A)rLj

ê\re.\ r-€4\^¿-S{c'--f\af -ftf a'1e- rvr.n¡--S\-c 
(Jf

Væ-lt\, C ^ad C)-o'"Cn \5 tA^d-eà

Aøa>e- bug \-r\€ =S prev'v\Å% O,'f<-

(e c-+-¡d t:l''- tS t='

u¡-rrÉ uAæ*-t :>le1 &^a-

,'J&

b^^-st.te=S t-'3 rfu+

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
 
PREM/01065/002 - Cafe Bliss & Bar, Unit 2, 189 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, 
LS7 3DU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/02948/008 - Miss Browns Coffee House, 152 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, 
Leeds, LS7 4EE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Saturday 07:30 - 23:30 
 Sunday to Friday 07:30 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 07:30 - 22:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 07:30 - 22:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 07:30 - 22:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 07:30 - 22:00 
 
PREM/02219/V01 - Bahia Newsagents, 207 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 
3DX 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 06:30 - 23:00 
 
 

Appendix E 

Page 37



 
 
PREM/01761 - G B Stores, 151 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 3DU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
 
PREM/00719/V01 - Trax (Leeds) Limited, 148 Chapeltown Road, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 
4EE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30 
 
PREM/01912 - Social And Cultural Association, 30 Grange View, Chapeltown, Leeds, LS7 
4EP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
 

Page 38


	Agenda
	6 Leeds French Wine
	Appendix A
	Appendix B map
	Appendix C
	Appendix D (public reps)
	Appendix E


